
Senn, Nikki 

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 8:57 AM

To: Kuss, Arthur; Kempker, Christy*; Steck, Deborah; Happy, Kim; Anderson, Melissa; Senn, Nikki; 
Reed, Steven; Mankin, Suzie; Vieth, Tammy; Haas, William; Mankin, Suzie; Koenigsfeld, Christine; 
Kuss, Arthur; Haas, William

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YI-2006-0841; Case No.: TN-2006-0416

Page 1 of 1

5/17/2006

***** This is a computer generated e-mail; please do not respond to EFIS messenger. ***** 
 
Type of Submission: Substitute Tariff Sheets 
Utility Company: Embarq-ILEC(Telephone)  
PSC MO No: 26  
Effective Date: 6/5/2006  
Purpose of Filing: Company Request  
Submission Details: 1st rs title page 1  
 
Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.  
 
Date :   5/17/2006     Time :   8:57:09 AM 

sennn1
Company Request

sennn1
YI-2006-0841;

sennn1
Substitute Tariff Sheets



Anderson, Melissa 

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 4:07 PM

To: Kuss, Arthur; Kempker, Christy*; Steck, Deborah; Happy, Kim; Anderson, Melissa; Senn, Nikki; 
Reed, Steven; Mankin, Suzie; Mankin, Suzie; Koenigsfeld, Christine; Kuss, Arthur; Haas, William

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YI-2006-0841; Case No.: TN-2006-0416

Page 1 of 1

5/9/2006

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
Purpose of Filing: The purpose of this filing is to add revised Title Page per Commission Staff.  
Submission Details: First Revised Title Page 1  
 
Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.  
 
Date :   5/9/2006     Time :   4:07:11 PM 

anderm
Substitute Tariff Sheets

anderm
YI-2006-0841;



Anderson, Melissa 

From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 8:55 AM

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

5/4/2006

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
Purpose of Filing: Change the PSC MO NO on Adoption Notice  
Submission Details: Adoption Notice  
 
Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.  
 
Date :   5/4/2006     Time :   8:55:04 AM 

anderm
Substitute Tariff Sheets

anderm
YI-2006-0841;






